From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: "Chris Cruse"; Matt

Cc: Jeremy Johnston

Subject: BL-22-00011 Coe - Transmittal of Survey Comments and Approval to record
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 4:59:52 PM

Attachments: BL-22-00011 Coe SurveyReview 060922.pdf

Good afternoon,

Attached please find Public Works Survey comments. Since the survey comments are suggestions
and not requirements, please amend the survey as you see fit and proceed with recording the survey.
Please provide a copy of the recorded document to our office. Once I have received a copy of the
recorded survey as well as notice that all taxes have been paid in full, I can proceed with finalizing
the application.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Kelee Hodges, Engineer Tech Il on behalf of Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor
DATE: June 9, 2022

SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-22-00011 Coe

Comments:

1. Give location and identification of features which may be encroaching or indicate lines of

possession per (WAC:332-130-050(1)(vii)).

2. All roadways must show name, width, underlying ownership, easement or right of way and
surfacing material.
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